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Amol Nandedkar

From: Avani Shah <Avanis@nsdl.com>
Sent: 07 July 2023 15:39
To: Suresh Kadam; COMPANYSECRETARY_WINL
Cc: Vishal Parad
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation_ M0131126, N0131477
Attachments: M0131126-2.pdf; N0131477-1.pdf

Note: This email is received from an external sender outside of Welspun group domain network. Be thoughtful about opening any 
attachment or replying / forwarding it further. This message is displayed as per best practices of cyber security. 

Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
Below are the details of the request leƩer received for geƫng the procedure for issuing duplicate share 
cerƟficate.  Request you to send an inƟmaƟon to Stock exchange for the same.  
 

Sr 
No 

Date of 
Receipt  

Folio 
Number  Name of shareholder  

1 
07-07-

2023 M0131126 M M JOSEKUTTY 
      Address: MUNDACKAL HOUSE, PIZHAKU KOTTAYAM, KERALA - 686655 
        

2 
07-07-

2023 N0131477 NARAYANA BODDUPALLI 

      
Address : H NO 15-4-12 G B E ROAD,NEAR OLD TOWN, POLICE STATION BAPATALA, Guntur, Andhra Pradesh 
- 522101 

 
Scan of the request leƩer is aƩached for your reference. Please provide with inƟmaƟon copy once done by you. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards,  
 

 
 
Avani Shah  |Executive  
NSDL Database Management Limited (CIN U72400MH2004PLC147094) 
4th Floor, Trade World  A Wing, Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai – 400 
013
 022 4914 2578 (D), 022 4914 2700 (B) , 9920117829 (M)  022 49142503  
 Avanis@nsdl.com   
Website: www.nsdl.co.in | www.ndml.in  
Please note that we have changed our domain from ‘.in’ to ‘.com’. Request you to kindly send all emails to 
new email ID to ensure seamless receipt of all correspondence. 
 






